

Odin Valkyries, Esq.

RAGNAROK & ASSOCIATES
523 Asgard Road, Suite 2400

Valhalla, Gladsheim
Attorney for Plaintiffs  

MR. & MRS. N. EINHERJAR, The Estate of DRIFA EINHERJAR, a minor, and

THE CITY AND COUNTY OF VALHALLA
U.S. district court

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GLADSHEIM

	MR & MRS. N. EINHERJAR, individually and on behalf of the Estate of DRIFA EINHERJAR, a minor, and the CITY AND COUNTY OF VALHALLA, a government entity.



Plaintiffs,


v.

GULLINKAMBI CANDY CO., a Gladsheim corporation; VIKING SUGAR FARMS, a Gladsheim corporation; and U.S. BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION, a nationwide association with local chapters in Gladsheim.
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Judge: The Honorable Bragi Frigg

Date Action filed:  July 1, 2007
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I. NATURE OF THE CASE
1. Plaintiffs Mr. and Mrs. N. Einherjar bring this action individually and on behalf of the estate of their deceased daughter Drifa Einherjar. These plaintiffs and the City and County of Valhalla (collectively referred to as “Plaintiffs”) bring this action against Defendants Gullinkambi Candy Co. (GCC), Viking Sugar Farms (VSF), and the U.S. Beet Sugar Association (BSA) (hereinafter referred to collectively as “Defendants,” or individually by their respective acronyms). This complaint seeks equitable and injunctive relief for the use of lethal substances in the production of VSF sugar, resulting in the death of a child and contamination of the Valhalla County groundwater. This complaint additionally seeks damages for strict products liability and failure to warn against GCC for the use of and failure to disclose lethal substances contained in its candy. Finally, this complaint seeks treble and punitive damages for fraud and conspiracy in violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO), 18 U.S.C. (sec) 1962 for Defendants’ collective and organized concealment of lethal substances from Plaintiffs, resulting in the death of a child and massive contamination of Valhalla County’s sole source of drinking water. 
II. JURISDICTION and PARTIES


2. Defendants GCC and VSF are both Gladsheim Corporations with principal places of business in Valhalla, Gladsheim. The U.S. Beet Sugar Association has local chapters in Valhalla, Gladsheim, and directs the actions of VSF. Plaintiffs, Mr. and Mrs. N. Einherjar, are residents of Valhalla, Gladsheim, and their deceased daughter, on whose behalf they are suing, was also a Valhalla resident. All events giving rise to this incident took place in Valhalla, Gladsheim. Therefore, jurisdiction of this court is proper. 

III. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
3. Defendant VSF uses high-phosphate fertilizers (HPF) (sometimes referenced as phosphate fertilizers) to increase the flavor of its sugar beets. HPF contains traces of radioactive elements that remain as a byproduct of phosphate extraction. Phosphate used in HPF is taken from a rock mineral called Apatite which also contains radioactive radium. The resulting Apatite powder therefore contains traces of radioactive elements that become incorporated into HPF. Studies have shown that health problems caused by HPF include immune disorders, toxic myopathy, chronic fatigue syndrome, liver dysfunctions, irregular heart-beat, reactive depression, and memory loss. In addition to using HPF, VSF sprays its sugar beets with Maleic Hydrazide (MH) to decrease the loss of sugar content in its sugar beet crop. MH has been shown to cause renal dysfunction in laboratory mice and to eventually lead to death.  

4. In 1933, the U.S. Beet Sugar Association conspired with cane-growers in Hawaii to form a powerful sugar cartel that controlled Congress through a strong sugar lobby. Together, the American sugar growers united to create an underground sugar-trade brotherhood secretly referred to as “The Sugar Program.” Members of the brotherhood contributed large sums of money to hire sugar-interest lobbyists who successfully brought about a series of favorable Sugar Acts beginning in 1934 and continuing to the present day. The Sugar Program brotherhood has also been successful in preventing Congress from regulating HPF or MH.  

5. For the past five years, the BSA has served as elected leader of The Sugar Program, and has been given the responsibility for regulating the actions of the brotherhood members and for approving all major contracts and actions taken by members under its control. 

6. Defendant GCC is a candy company that uses VSF sugar in all of its candy. As part of its contract with VSF, GCC agreed to conceal the levels of HPF and MH contained in VSF sugar from its consumers in exchange for an exclusivity provision and a discount on the wholesale price of its sugar. GCC therefore omitted warnings about HPF and MH from its candy labels.  


7. As a result of Defendants’ collective actions and omissions an eight-year old girl died from consuming a piece of GCC candy and the Valhalla community as a whole has been harmed by the contamination of their drinking water with HPF and MH.

IV. CAUSES OF ACTION
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Wrongful Death


8. On March 23, 2007, decedent Drifa Einherjar (hereinafter “Decedent”) purchased a piece of GCC candy for $0.67 from the GCC store on Main Street, Valhalla, Gladsheim. At the time of purchase, Decedent was not warned or informed of any dangers of eating the candy and there were no warnings on the candy wrapper or labels of the candy bag.  

9. GCC knew that VSF used HPF and MH in its sugar production process. Despite this knowledge, GCC contractually agreed to conceal the presence of HPF and MH in its candy as a condition of its agreement with VSF, in exchange for a discount on its bulk sugar purchases. 

10. As a direct and proximate result of these stated acts and omissions, Decedent consumed a piece of GCC candy containing HPF and MH, resulting in her death on March 24, 2007. Decedent ate the candy in a manner in which it was intended to be eaten, and received no instructions from any agents of GCC to exercise caution or to eat the candy in any other way.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Strict Tort Liability


11. The aforementioned candy and VSF sugar used as a primary ingredient in the candy were unreasonably dangerous to human health due to their high content of HPF and MH.


12. Defendants GCC and VSF knew of this health risk and notwithstanding that knowledge, concealed these dangers from the consuming public.  


13. As a result of the HPF and MH contained in GCC candy, Decedent died within 24 hours of consuming a single piece of GCC candy. 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Public Nuisance (Against Defendant VSF only)
14. Defendant VSF’s method of sugar beet farming creates a public nuisance that unreasonably endangers the health of all Valhalla residents by contaminating their groundwater. 

15. By continuing to use HPF and MH in its sugar beet production and by failing to use the standard method of limestone quicklime phosphate precipitation in the treatment of its waste-water, VSF continues to contaminate the groundwater and will continue to endanger the health of Valhalla residents.  The harm to Valhalla residents will continue until an injunction is issued to stop the use of HPF and MH or to require implementation of the limestone quicklime wastewater treatment to minimize contamination. 

16. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendant’s acts and omissions, residents of Valhalla have unknowingly ingested harmful substances from their contaminated water supply.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Warn

17. VSF, as a sugar beet farm that uses HPF and MH, had a duty to issue warnings to Plaintiffs and the general public about the presence of HPF and MH in its sugar and the corresponding health risks that these substances posed in groundwater or direct consumption.  

18. Defendants VSF and GCC knew, or with the exercise of reasonable care, should have known that HPF contained radioactive substances and that MH added to the diet of mice, resulted in renal dysfunction and eventual death. Despite this knowledge, no information was offered to the Valhalla Community about the potential hazards of HPF, the lethal nature of MH used in VSF’s sugar production, or the presence of HPF or MH in GCC candy. 

19. At all times relevant to this litigation, Defendants VSF and GCC had actual and/or constructive knowledge of the dangers mentioned above. Despite this knowledge, VSF continued to operate its sugar beet plant with reckless disregard for the community around it by contaminating their groundwater and GCC continued to sell candy containing HPF and MH in reckless disregard for the life of children whom it targeted in its advertising campaigns and who therefore could be expected to purchase and consume GCC candy.   

20. VSF breached its duty to warn the community about HPF and MH groundwater contamination and GCC breached its duty to warn consumers of the HPF and MH in its candy. 

21. Defendant VSF’s failure to warn has resulted in the contamination of Valhalla County’s drinking water and the endangerment of the health of Valhalla residents.

22. GCC’s failure to warn resulted in the death of a child and the illness of several others.    

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Conspiracy and Fraud in Violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO), 18 U.S.C. (sec) 1962, and Request for Treble Damages.

23. Defendants VSF, GCC, and BSA engaged in a conspiracy to defraud by collectively agreeing to conceal the presence and adverse health effects of HPF and MH from the American public, the Valhalla community and Plaintiffs in particular.   


24. In 1933, Defendants formed a sugar cartel secretly known as “The Sugar Program” which successfully lobbied Congress in passing favorable sugar laws and prevented the regulation of HPF and MH in commercial agriculture.


25. All three Defendants contributed financially to a lobbying fund aimed at fighting HPF and MH regulation and obtaining the passage of favorable “Sugar Acts.” 


26. For the past five years, the BSA has lead lobbying efforts and approved all actions of The Sugar Program brotherhood. 


27. BSA spearheaded the movement to discourage written warnings about HPF and MH, and approved the VSF contract with GCC which provided for a reduction of GCC’s wholesale sugar price, and a favorable exclusivity provision between VSF and GCC, under the condition that GCC refrain from publishing warnings about HPF and MH on its product labels.


28. As a result of this collective action to defraud the public, Plaintiffs have suffered injuries indicated above. Treble damages are therefore appropriate under RICO to punish the conspiratorial nature of Defendants’ planned concealment of known health risks presented by HPF and MH from the Valhalla community and from Plaintiffs, resulting in the death of a child.
SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligence


29. Defendant VSF had a duty to the Valhalla community and to Plaintiffs to refrain from contaminating their groundwater and to provide warnings about the known health hazards associated with HPF and MH which it used in the production of its sugar beets.


30. Defendant GCC had a duty to the Valhalla community and to Plaintiffs to disclose the known levels of HPF and MH in VSF sugar which it used as a primary ingredient in its candy. 


31. Defendant BSA had a duty to compel members of the brotherhood under its control to require lawful disclosures of HPF and MH. 


32. All Defendants breached their respective duties to the Valhalla community and to Plaintiffs. As a result, Plaintiffs have suffered damages indicated above.




Punitive Damages

33. The conduct of Defendants described above is outrageous. Defendants’ conduct demonstrates a reckless disregard for human life and a conscious disregard for public safety. The acts and omissions described above were willful and performed with actual or implied malice. Punitive and exemplary damages are therefore appropriate and should be imposed in this instance.
V. PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray for a judgment against Defendants for: 

1. Injunctive and equitable relief as the Court deems appropriate including:

i) Requiring Defendant VSF to test and to monitor the water near its sugar plant;

ii) Requiring Defendant VSF to use the quicklime limestone method for processing wastewater to minimize phosphate contamination of Valhalla groundwater, if it is permitted to continue operation of its plant and to continue use of HPF and MH in its sugar beet production; 

iii) Compelling Defendant VSF to remove existing HPF from the groundwater by any means necessary; and 

2. Compensatory damages to be paid by all Defendants, according to proof at trial; 

3. Punitive damages as the court deems appropriate;

4. Costs and attorneys fees of this lawsuit, with interest; 

5. Any other relief as the court deems appropriate.
Dated: July 1, 2007
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ASKING PARTY:

PLAINTIFFS  MR & MRS. N. EINHERJAR,

THE ESTATE OF DRIFA EINHERJAR, a minor; and

THE CITY AND COUNTY OF VALHALLA

ANSWERING PARTY:
VIKING SUGAR FARMS

SET NUMBER ONE

Pursuant to Rule 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs MR. and MRS. N. EINHERJAR, THE ESTATE OF DRIFA EINHERJAR, and THE CITY AND COUNTY OF VALHALLA request that Defendant VIKING SUGAR FARMS identify, produce, and permit the inspection and copying or photographing, by or on behalf of said party, of the following documents, papers, books, photographs, objects, or tangible things at or before 5:00 p.m. at the following address: 
RAGNAROK & ASSOCIATES

523 Asgard Road, Suite 2400

Valhalla, Gladsheim
INSTRUCTIONS
1. These requests require the production of all responsive documents within the sole or joint possession, custody or control of the Defendant, including their agents, departments, attorneys, directors, officers, employees, consultants, investigators, insurance companies, or other persons subject to Defendant’s custody or control.

2. All documents that respond, in whole or in part, to any portion of these Requests must be produced in their entirety, including all attachments and enclosures.

3. For purposes of these requests, the words used are considered to have, or should be understood to have their ordinary, everyday meanings. Plaintiffs refer Defendant to any dictionary in the event that Defendant asserts that the wording of a request is vague, ambiguous, unintelligible, or confusing. 

DEFINITIONS

4. The words “and,” “or,” “each,” “any,” “all,” “refer,” and “discuss,” shall be construed in their broadest form and the singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular whenever necessary so as to bring within the scope of these Requests all documents (defined below) that might otherwise be construed to be outside their scope.

5. Solely for the purpose of the TREC 2007 legal track, the term “Defendant” shall include the named defendant companies in this complaint as well as all other companies whose records are found in the TREC collection database.

6. Solely for the purpose of the TREC 2007 legal track, “document” means all data, information or writings stored in the TREC legal database, including, without limitation: any written, electronic or computerized files, data or software; memoranda, emails correspondence, OCR scanned images, communications, reports, summaries, studies, analyses, evaluations, notes or notebooks, indices, spreadsheets, logs, books, pamphlets, binders, calendar or diary entries, ledger entries, press clippings, graphs, tables, charts, printouts, drawings, maps, meeting minutes, and transcripts.  The term document encompasses all metadata associated with the document. The term also includes all drafts associated with any particular document.   The term is also intended to include all electronically stored information as the term is used in the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure,

7. The terms “relating to,” “regarding,” ‘discussing,” or “concerning,”  shall be synonymous and should be taken to mean in whole or in part constituting, containing, concerning, discussing, describing, analyzing, identifying or stating. 

8. The term “high-phosphate fertilizers” (HPF) shall refer to any high phosphate fertilizer, including, but not limited to calcium phosphate fertilizers and superphosphate fertilizers. In some instances, “high-phosphate” fertilizers will be subsumed in the definition of “phosphatic fertlizers.” However, phosphatic fertilizers are a more general term for fertilizers containing phosphate and the phosphate concentration of various phosphatic fertilizers is likely to vary.

9. The term “Maleic Hydrazide” (MH) refers to a pesticide that is sprayed on sugar beets for the purpose of decreasing sugar loss in beet roots.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 1:

Please produce any and all documents that discuss the first use or introduction of high-phosphate fertilizers (HPF) for the specific purpose of boosting crop yield in commercial agriculture.

DEFENDANT’S INITIAL PROPOSAL:  “high-phosphate fertilizer!” AND (boost! w/5 “crop yield”) AND (commercial w/5 agricultur!) 

PLAINTIFF’S COUNTERPROPOSAL: (phosphat! OR hpf OR phosphorus OR fertiliz!) AND (yield! OR output OR produc! OR crop OR crops)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: (("high-phosphat! fertiliz!" OR hpf) OR ((phosphat! OR phosphorus) w/15 (fertiliz! OR soil))) AND (boost! OR increas! OR rais! OR augment! OR affect! OR effect! OR multipl! OR doubl! OR tripl! OR high! OR greater) AND (yield! OR output OR produc! OR crop OR crops)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 2:

Please produce any and all documents concerning the effect of Maleic Hydrazide (MH) on the tumorigenicity in hamsters.

DEF. INITIAL:  “maleic hydrazide” AND tumorigenicity AND hamster!

PL. COUNTER: (maleic hydr?zide OR MH OR pesticid! OR “weed killer” OR herbicid! OR ((growth OR sprout!) w/3 (inhibitor! OR retardant)) OR “potassium salt” OR De-cut OR “Drexel MH” OR Gro-taro OR C4N2H4O2) AND (hamster! OR mice OR mouse OR rat OR rats OR rodent! OR subject! OR animal!) 

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: ("maleic hydr?zide" OR (MH AND (pesticid! OR "weed killer" OR herbicid! OR (growth OR sprout!) w/3 (inhibitor! OR retardant))) OR "potassium salt" OR De-cut OR "Drexel MH" OR Gro-taro OR C4N2H4O2) AND (tumor! OR oncogenic OR oncology! OR pathology! OR pathogen!) AND (hamster! OR mice OR mouse OR rat OR rats OR rodent!)
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 3:
Please produce any and all documents that specifically discuss renal dysfunction as an effect of Maleic Hydrazide exposure or ingestion. 

DEF. INITIAL:  (renal w/10 dysfunction) AND “maleic hydrazide”

PL. COUNTER: (Renal OR kidney!) AND (maleic hydr?zide OR MH OR “potassium salt” OR De-cut OR Drexel MH OR Gro-taro OR Sucker-Stuff OR C4N2H4O2)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: ((Renal OR kidney!) w/20 (dysfunc! OR damag! OR fail! OR toxic!)) AND ("maleic hydr?zide" OR MH OR "potassium salt" OR De-cut OR "Drexel MH" OR Gro-taro OR Sucker-Stuff OR C4N2H4O2)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 4:

Please produce any and all documents concerning the known radioactivity of apatite rock. 

DEF. INITIAL: apatite w/15 radioactiv!

PL. COUNTER: (Apatite OR “CA5(PO4)3OH” OR “CA5(PO4)3F” OR “CA5(PO4)3Cl” OR Fluorapatite OR Chlorapatite OR Hydroxylapatite) OR ((rock OR geolo!) AND (radioactiv! OR unstable OR instabil! OR radiat! OR radium OR polonium OR lead))

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: (Radioactiv! OR unstable OR instabil! OR radiat! OR radium OR polonium OR lead) AND (apatite OR "CA5(PO4)3OH" OR "CA5(PO4)3F" OR "CA5(PO4)3Cl" OR Fluorapatite OR Chlorapatite OR Hydroxylapatite)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 5:

Please produce any and all documents concerning soil water management as it pertains to commercial irrigation. 

DEF. INITIAL: (“soil water” w/10 manage!) AND “commercial irrigation”

PL. COUNTER: (Soil! OR sewage OR sewer! OR septic OR drain! OR dirt OR field! OR groundwater OR (ground w/3 water)) AND (manage! OR control!) AND irrigat!

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: (((Soil! OR sewage OR sewer! OR septic OR drain! OR dirt OR field! OR groundwater OR (ground w/3 water)) AND (manage! OR "control system")) AND irrigat!) 

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 6:

Please produce any and all documents that discuss methods for decreasing sugar loss in sugar beet crops. 

DEF. INITIAL: “sugar beet” AND “sugar loss”

PL. COUNTER: sugar! AND (beet OR beets OR crop OR crops) AND (lost OR loss OR losses OR decreas! OR wane! OR reduc! OR prevent!)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:  (sugar-beet OR sugarbeet OR beet OR beets OR crop OR crops) w/75 (lost OR loss OR losses OR decreas! OR wane! OR reduc! OR prevent!) w/75 sugar!

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 7:
Please produce any and all documents that discuss health problems caused by HPF, including, but not limited to immune disorders, toxic myopathy, chronic fatigue syndrome, liver dysfunctions, irregular heart-beat, reactive depression, and memory loss. 

DEF. INITIAL:  phosphat! AND (“immune disorder!” OR “toxic myopathy” OR “chronic fatigue syndrome” OR “liver dysfunction!” OR “irregular heart-beat” OR “reactive depression” OR “memory loss”) AND (cause OR relate OR associate! OR derive! OR correlate!)

PL. COUNTER: (HPF OR phosphat! OR phosphorus OR fertiliz!) AND (illness! OR health OR disorder! OR toxic! OR “chronic fatigue” OR dysfunction! OR irregular OR memor! OR immun! OR myopath! OR liver! OR kidney! OR heart! OR depress! OR loss OR lost))

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:  Phosphat! w/75 (caus! OR relat! OR assoc! OR derive! OR correlat!) w/75 (health OR disorder! OR toxic! OR "chronic fatigue" OR dysfunction! OR irregular OR memor! OR immun! OR myopath! OR liver! OR kidney! OR heart! OR depress! OR loss OR lost)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 8:

Please produce any and all studies, reports, discussions or analyses of the limestone quicklime wastewater treatment method that discusses this treatment’s effectiveness in minimizing water contamination.

DEF. INITIAL:  (limestone OR quicklime) AND “wastewater treatment”

PL. COUNTER: (Limestone OR quicklime) AND (wastewater OR waste! OR water! OR sewage OR sewer! OR dispos! OR irrigate! OR well OR wells OR treat! OR purify! OR purification OR reduc! OR septic OR clean! OR steril! OR minim!)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: ((Limestone OR quicklime) w/75 (wastewater OR waste! OR water! OR sewage OR sewer! OR dispos! OR irrigate! OR well OR wells)) w/75 (treat! OR purify! OR purification OR reduc! OR septic OR clean! OR steril! OR minim!) 

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 9:

Please produce any and all documents that discuss phosphate precipitation as a method of water purificiation.

DEF. INITIAL:  (phosphate w/3 precipitation) and (water w/3 purification)

PL. COUNTER: phosphat! AND (precip! OR septic OR method!) AND purif!

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: (phosphat! w/75 (precip! OR septic OR method!)) AND ((water! OR waste!) w/75 purif!)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 10: 
Please produce any and all waste treatment schedules that discuss phosphate concentrations in water.

DEF. INITIAL: (“waste treatment” w/3 schedule!) AND (phosphate w/5 water) 

PL. COUNTER: schedul! AND (phosphat! OR phosphor!) AND (water OR waste! OR runoff OR irrigat! OR drain! OR sewage OR sewer OR liquid!)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: Treat! w/150 schedul! w/150 (phosphat! OR phosphor!) w/150 (water OR waste! OR runoff OR irrigat! OR drain! OR sewage OR sewer OR liquid!)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 11: 

Please produce any and all documents relating to any and all press releases concerning water contamination related to irrigation.

DEF. INITIAL:  “press release!” AND “water contamination” AND irrigation

PL. COUNTER: (“press release” OR “press releases” OR news! OR report! OR public! OR announce! OR noti!) AND (contamina! OR toxic! OR pollut!) AND (irrigat! OR water)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: ("press release" OR "press releases" OR news! OR report! OR public! OR announce! OR noti!) w/150 water w/100 (contamina! OR toxic! OR pollut!) w/150 irrigat!

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 12: 
Please produce any and all documents that specifically discuss an exclusivity clause in a sugar contract. 

DEF. INITIAL: “sugar contract” AND “exclusivity clause”

PL. COUNTER: Sugar AND (contract! OR agreement! OR deal! OR exclusiv!)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: (Sugar w/20 (contract! OR agreement! OR deal!)) AND exclusiv!

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 13: 
Please produce any and all documents that specifically discuss any and all deceptive implied health claims related to sugar.

DEF. INITIAL:  deceptive AND (health w/5 claim!) w/75 sugar

PL. COUNTER: (Decept! OR deceive OR false OR inaccurate OR mislead! OR misinform! OR misguid! OR untrue OR claim! OR state! OR declar! OR inform!) AND sugar

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:  (Decept! OR deceive OR false OR inaccurate OR mislead! OR misinform! OR misguid! OR untrue) w/15 (claim! OR state OR statement! OR declare! OR inform!) w/75 sugar

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 14: 
Please produce any and all documents that explicitly discuss candy packaging, the labeling of candy, or which provide examples of candy packages or wrappers.

DEF. INITIAL: candy w/5 (packag! OR label! OR wrapper!)

PL. COUNTER: Candy AND (pack! OR label! OR wrap! OR adverti! OR box OR ingredient! OR contain!)

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN: Candy w/15 (pack! OR label! OR wrap! OR adverti! OR box OR ingredient! OR contain!)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 15: 

Please produce any and all documents concerning the formation of the U.S. Beet Sugar Association.  , or the impact of the U.S. Beet Sugar Association in shaping farm-related policies, or agricultural legislation in the United States.

DEF. INITIAL:  ((U.S. or US) w/3 “Beet Sugar Association”) AND (impact OR policy OR policies OR legislation)

PL. COUNTER: (“beet sugar” w/30 association!) AND (form OR formed OR start! OR create! OR founded OR began OR first OR initiat! OR initial OR begin! OR conceive!) 

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:  "beet sugar" AND association! AND (form OR formed OR start! OR create! OR founded OR began OR first OR initiat! OR initial OR begin! OR conceive!)

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 16: 
Please produce any and all documents that explicitly refer to “The Sugar Program,” and/or discuss the formation, contemplation or existence of a sugar cartel, or that discuss the sugar lobby in the context of Sugar Acts passed by Congress.  

DEF. INITIAL:   “Sugar Program” AND “sugar cartel” 

PL. COUNTER: “Sugar Program” OR (Sugar AND (lobby! OR Congress OR “sugar acts” OR law! OR polic! OR legis! OR regulat! OR ordinance! OR control! OR cartel! OR combine OR syndicate OR trust OR conspir!))

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:  "Sugar Program" OR ((sugar OR sucrose) AND (cartel OR combine)) OR ((Sugar OR sucrose) w/15 (lobby! OR Congress OR "sugar acts" OR law! OR polic! OR legis! OR regulat! OR ordinance! OR control!))

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NO. 17.

Please produce any and all documents that discuss the U.S. Beet Sugar Association and its 

impact on shaping farm-related policies or agricultural legislation in the United States.

DEF. INITIAL:  ((U.S. or US) w/3 “Beet Sugar Association) AND (impact OR policy OR policies OR legislation)

PL. COUNTER: (“beet sugar” w/30 association!) AND ((impact! OR influen! OR shap! OR change! OR pressure!) AND (legislat! OR policy OR policies OR law! OR legal! OR regulat! OR ordinance! OR control OR bill! OR initiative! OR act!))

NEGOTIATED BOOLEAN:   ("beet sugar" OR "sugar association") AND (legislat! OR policy OR policies OR law! OR legal! OR regulat! OR ordinance! OR control OR bill! OR initiative! OR act!)
Dated: July 1, 2007
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